

REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC.

SPORTING ARMS-AMMUNITION-TARGETS-TRAPS

ILION, NEW YORK 13357

TELEPHONE (315) 894-9961

October 24, 1988

TO ALL REMINGTON RECOMMENDED GUNSMITHS:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Remington has discovered a potential problem with a limited number of Model XP-100 pistols shipped between January 1, 1987 - October 4, 1988 and is recalling these firearms. All calibers are involved.

The potential problem involves the front trigger housing screw. This screw, which controls the distance of trigger movement to fire the gun, may not have been degreased or have received sufficient distribution of locking compounds to secure the screw in place and to prevent it from turning.

Potentially, under certain conditions, if the screw is allowed to turn, the pistol could fire upon release of the safety or upon closing of the bolt.

Because of the specialty nature of the Model XP-100, all affected pistols are to be returned to the below factory address for trigger assembly correction:

Remington Arms Co., Inc. Dept. XP 14 Hoefler Ave. Ilion, Ny 13357

Custom Shop Model XP-100 pistols should be returned to the same address but marked, Dept. XP - CUSTOM SHOP.

The affected pistols can be returned <u>via</u> United Parcel Service, Transportation, C.O.D.

We're asking all affected pistol owners to remove all non-Remington accessories, including custom stock, custom sights, scopes, rings and scope bases, before returning the pistols. This will speed the service.

Should you or your customers have any questions, please call the following 800 numbers:

In USA - (800) 634-2459 In Canada - (800) 634-5401

Thanks for your usual cooperation.

Sincerely,

R.H. Potter, Product Service

Specialist

RHP: tpp